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From: Tekia Govan
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 12:02 PM
To: 'Bense, Richard'
Cc: George Wunder; STPCOL
Subject: STP Nov 6th meeting

Dick, 
 
Please advised if the schedule below looks reasonable to you.  Also, please provide the names of all STP 
participants for this meeting. 
 
Time                                                   Topic                                                  Led By 
9:00 a.m. - 9:05 a.m.              Opening Remarks                                          NRC 
 
9:05 a.m. - 9:10 a.m.              Opening Remarks                                          STP 
 
9:10 a.m. – 10:10 a.m.            Changes to FSAR Chapter 2 included           STP 

In Revision 2 
 
10:10 a.m. – 10:15 a.m.          Break 

 
10:15 a.m. - 11:15 a.m.          Changes to FSAR Chapter 2 included           STP 

In Revision 3 
 
11:15 a.m. - 11:45 a.m.          Milestones for Revision 3                               STP 
 
11:45 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.          Summary and Questions                                STP/NRC 
 
Thanks 
 
Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
MS T-7-F29 
Washington DC 20555-0001 
301-415-6197 
Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
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